

# BOARD OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

P. O. Box 944246  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94244-2460 Website:  
[www.bof.fire.ca.gov](http://www.bof.fire.ca.gov)



## BOARD OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION PROFESSIONAL FORESTERS EXAMINING COMMITTEE NOMINATION FORM

Please use a separate sheet for each nominee. Additional sheets are available upon request. Mail, FAX or Email as follows: MAIL: Board of Forestry and Fire Protection, PFEC Nomination, P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460. FAX: (916) 653-0989. EMAIL: [dan.stapleton@bof.ca.gov](mailto:dan.stapleton@bof.ca.gov)

1. Name of Nominee: Danielle Lindler, RPF#2691
2. Nominee Address: [REDACTED]
3. Nominee Telephone: Office: [REDACTED]
4. Category of Membership: (Consulting)
5. Brief resume of the nominee's background and qualifications which qualify him/her for the Committee. (Attach additional sheets if needed)

Danielle is an RPF in good standing and known for a reputation of honesty and integrity. She possesses a broad level of career experience including Industrial Forestry, Pest Management, and consulting from both small and large scale firms. She is an actively practicing RPF and manages one of the largest privately owned consultancies remaining in California. (See attached resume.)

6. Why do you think the nominee should be selected for the PFEC?

Danielle, would be a great addition to the PFEC based on her education (HSU Forestry Grad, 1997) and work experience. Additionally, support of her candidacy would benefit the gender diversity within the PFEC composition. Danielle has supported the professional forestry community as a member of the California Licensed Foresters Association and SAF. She has additionally demonstrated her social responsibility to the profession by maintaining lead roles with the California Forest Pest Council's Weed Tour, Forest Vegetation Management Conference (Past Program Chair/Program Coordinator) and as being a past Chair of the California Growth and Yield Cooperative. She is not unwilling to share her opinions when asked and is a confident role model to many, with a strong grasp of the issues facing RPFs. It is my privilege to nominate this candidate for consideration by the Board.

7. PRINT name of Nominator: Jason Poburko, RPF#2769

SIGNATURE of nominator: \_\_\_\_\_



8. Address of Nominator: [REDACTED]

9. Telephone Number of Nominator: Work [REDACTED] Home: [REDACTED]

10. Group you represent, if any: Existing PFEC member.

**Nominations must be received no later than May 3, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.**

# Danielle Lindler

Danielle Lindler has been working in the forest products industry since 1993 and is the CEO of Jefferson Resource Company, Inc.

## Relevant Work Experience

**2006 – Present : CEO/President– Jefferson Resource Company, Yreka, CA.** Oversees all operations and business activities to ensure staff meet the objectives and timelines of the clients; provide a strategic vision for management of client owned properties in CA which total 85,000 acres, along with managing a staff of 50 resource professionals amongst five offices; maintains a deep knowledge of industry market trends, grants and legislative bills affecting forestry and business in CA. Oversee marketing, finance, acquisitions, contract negotiating and HR staff for growing consulting firm.

**2002 – 2006 : Forester/Principal, Berryman & Associates, Weed, CA.** Arrange timber sales for various clients in Northern California. Oversee all phases of plan development; road and harvest design, silviculture determination, T&E species identification, archaeology surveys, stream surveys, cumulative impact research, and plan writing, log sales and administration. Compile timber cruise information and develop growth and yield scenarios for long-term timber management plans. Provides oversight of regeneration activities and vegetation control, provides herbicide recommendations. Responsible for overseeing contract administration, human resources and accounting. Oversees daily operations of crews ranging in size from 2 to 13 employees.

**2001–2003 : Forester/Pest Control Advisor. UAP Timberland, Mt. Shasta, CA.** Consulted with industrial and non-industrial timberland owners in the area of vegetation management, efficacy trials with forestry herbicides, customer service, sales and marketing and writing herbicide recommendations. Organized and conducted training seminars. Liaison between major manufacturers of herbicides and end-users. Oversaw operations of herbicide warehouse that had gross proceeds over \$5 million annually. Prepared quarterly and annual budgets.

**2000 – 2001 : Forester/Company Rep. ProSource One, Mt. Shasta, CA.** Responsibilities include consulting industrial and non-industrial timberland owners in the area of vegetation management, efficacy trials with forestry herbicides, customer service and sales.

**1997 – 2000 : Forester/GIS Specialist. Alpine Land Information Services, Redding, CA.** Responsibilities included all aspects of writing and laying out Timber Harvest Plans. Assisted in growth and yield calculations and scenario development, harvest scheduling, including maximizing adjacencies, in conjunction with Option "a" development, for large landscape timber assessment areas. Oversaw cumulative effect's analysis on multiple watersheds. Supervised crew of five in aerial photo and digital orthoquad interpretation, GIS development and harvest plan layout and development.

**1996 – 1996 : Timber Inventory Technician. Sierra Pacific Industries, Grass Valley, CA.** Worked as a timber cruiser using a variable plot method on a line/plot grid with nested wildlife surveys, collected data using data recorders, downloaded and compiled data, conducted spotted owl surveys. Supervised one employee.

**1995 – 1995 : Forestry Technician. Mountain Forestry, Grass Valley, CA.** Responsibilities include THP layout and preparation, timber cruising, timber marking, logging administration, road layout and THP research with government agencies.

**1994 – 1995 : Forestry Technician. Menasha Corporation, Grass Valley, CA.** Responsibilities principally involved THP layout, including silvicultural determination, yarding method determination, road layout, watercourse classification, timber cruising, timber marking, logging administration, aerial photo interpretation, and research with government agencies.

**1993 : Youth Counselor. USFS Tahoe National Forest, Foresthill, CA.** Supervised inner-city youth on USFS field projects, including plantation thinning and trail maintenance.

**Memberships/Awards :** Citizen Conservationist of the Year, California Forestry Association, 2011 • Roy Derek Berridge Memorial Award, Sierra-Cascade Logging Conference, 2012 • Society of American Foresters, Nor-Cal State Treasurer, 2003- 2005 • Society of American Foresters, Wyntoon Chapter, Past Treasurer, 1997 to 2003 • Mt. Shasta Fire Safe Council, Founding Board Member, 2002-2007 • California Women in Timber, Board of Director, 2003-2009 • Executive Director – Klamath Alliance for Resources and the Environment (KARE), 2004-2012. California Women in Timber, Past State Director at Large/ Member since 1998-2021

## Education

BS, Science in Forestry with an Emphasis in Production, Minor in Environmental Ethics, Humboldt State University, 1997

## Licenses and Certifications

California Registered Professional Forester No. 2691

CA Pest Control Advisor No. 70419

Archaeological Training Certificate Course #164R

## Organizations

Siskiyou County Planning Commissioner since 2018

California Licensed Forester Association- Member

California Forest Pest Council, Weed Tour, Program Committee

Forest Vegetation Management Conference, Past Program Chair

PNW Forest Vegetation Management Conference, Past Program Chair

California Growth & Yield Cooperative, Past Chair